
 

Procurement Division 
Phone (540) 658-8614 
Procurement@StaffordCountyVA.gov  
 

Department of Finance 
 

ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: September 27, 2021 

 

 SUBJECT:    Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) Water and Sewer Parts  

IFB No.:   22-014-5030-SB 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Bidders shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided at 

the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 

I. Changes to IFB Documents 

II. Questions from Potential Bidders 

 

I. Changes to IFB Documents 

1. Add: Line item seven (7) to Category 4: Transition Couplings on Attachment A – Pricing 

Sheet.  

2. The bid due date shall now be October 12 at 2:00 p.m.  

3. The bid opening date shall now be October 12 at 2:15 p.m.  

4. Award:  

 

Add: The County reserves the right to award up to two (2) vendors for categories 1-11. If 

there are two awards, these shall be the two lowest total price per category. The lowest 

bidder shall be the primary, while the second lowest bidder shall be the secondary. 

 

Add: The County reserves the right to award up to two (2) vendors for category 12. If there 

are two awards, these shall be the two highest offered percentage discounts. The highest 

offered percentage discount bidder shall be the primary, while the second highest 

percentage discount bidder shall be the secondary. 
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5. Scope of Work: 

 

Add: If there are two awards made in a category, the lowest responsive and responsible 

bidder shall be the primary vendor for the ordering of parts. If the primary vendor cannot 

successfully meet an individual order in a reasonable amount of time (delivery within 3 

business days for stock items and delivery within 2 weeks for special order/non-stock) due 

to delivery deadlines, stock issues, etc. then a secondary vendor will be contacted to fill the 

individual order. A record shall be kept by the utilizing department documenting the need 

to use the secondary vendor. The primary vendor would be contacted for the next individual 

order of parts.  

 

II.  Questions from Potential Bidders 

 

1. Question: Can we give multiple discounts per section on the last line item? 

Answer: Yes, for categories 1-11, multiple discounts per section are allowed on the last 

line item.  

 

2. Question: Are you awarding the lowest bidder per section? Will there be multiple awards 

on this contract? 

Answer: Yes, there will be multiple awards on this contract. Each category shall have an 

award.  

 

3. Question: Are we allowed to bid other products for this IFB? 

Answer: All products specified are the preference of the County. The County is willing to 

review product substitutions.  

 

4. Question: In Category 5 there are flanged pipe, do we have lengths and amount of 

flanges per piece? IE: 4” FLG X PE pipe 4’ long.  

Answer: Line items #3-#5 should be quoted in 20’ lengths, line items #6-#12 should be 

quoted in 18’ lengths. Line items #10-#12 should be flanged on one end and plane end on 

the other.  
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Addendum #1 acknowledgment:  _____________________________________________ 

        Signature 

 

     _____________________________________________ 

             Contractor Name 

 

     ______________________________________________ 

             Date 


